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From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey <j (b)(6) 
(b)(6) I -"Ramanathan Sue ~ To: (b)(6) I 

Subject: FW: Carper Congressional Record Statement 

Date: 2013/04/26 17:40:00 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Sue: see attached and below for my first draft of Carper congressional record 
statement. Let's discuss on Monday (you, me, BDV) how we need to tweak. As 
you know, this is close hold (just the 3 of us). 

Have a great weekend! 

Jeff Rezmovic 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. Deoartment of Homeland Security 
Office: CbX6) 

Mobile ....._ _______ __, 

From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 5:35 PM 
To: de Vallance, Brian 
Subject: Carper Congressional Record Statement 

Attached and below. 

The one hole is the "solid organizational footing" piece (CTAB and CVE). Because 
I know this is close hold, I didn't want to ask anyone outside our office for info on 
this, but didn't feel like I had the info to draft myself. Happy to discuss further on 
Monday. Also, any objection with me sharing this draft with Sue to get her input? 

Hope this helps! ---Jeff 
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